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New York State Attorney General Eliot Spitzer
120 Broadway
New York, New York l}27l

ATT: David Nocenti, counsel
Peter Pope, Chief, ..public Integrity Unit"
william casey, chief of Investigations, ..public Integrity lJnit,,

RE: Criminal complaints against the New York State Attorney General and his
on-going duty as "the people's Lawye/'and underNew ylrk's Disciplinary
Rules of the Code of professional Responsibility

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are cJA's october 2li letters: (l) to Andrew Dember, chief ofthe public comrption
Unit of the U.S. Attorney's office for the Southern District ofNew york; and (2) to Thomas
Womam, Deputy Chidof the Special Prosecutions Bureau of the Manhattan District Attorney,s
Office' These letters constitute criminal complaints against the Attorney General for his activecomplicity in systemic state govemmental clrruption. This includes, first and foremost, hislitigation fraud in defending state judges and the New york State Commission on Judicial
Comrption, sued for comrption, and his wilful refusal to investigate evidentiary proof of thecomlption of the "merit selection" proces.s in connection with the appointment and confirmation
of Appellate Division' Second Department Justice Albert Rosenblatt to the New york Court ofAppeals.

Since the massive file evidence substantiating these criminal complaints has long been in theAttorney General's possession, please advise as to what investigative and corrective steps Mr.Spitzer will be taking, consistent with his duty, as "the peopl"'Ju*y"r,,, and as head of NewYork's Deparhnent of Law, with supervi*ry i"rponsibilities under the,DiigiBll:****:il#*Tffiig1i*tr8tr';'ffi $i#ilffifl,fiffiffiffiTor Supervisory Lawyer", DRI-1041. 
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This is also to put Mr. Spitzer on notice of Assistant Attorney General carolyn olson's
continuing litigation misconduct in the Article 78 proceed ing, Elena Ruth fussower, acting pro
bono publico, v. Commission on Judiciat Coriuct of the State of New york (Ny Co. #99-
108551) b.y her frivolous opposition to my application for Justice Zweibel's recusal at the
october-8tr oral argument. Indeed, Justice Zweibelsaw no need to even ask me to respond
thereto, but directly recused himself. Needless to say, the transcript, already ordered, will beprovided in due course.

Yours for a qualityjudiciary,

€A4a@C2J\f
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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